	
	
	
	           

	
	1.  CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE OF PAGES

	amendment of solicitation/modification of contract
	
	1
	4

	2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3.  EFFECTIVE DATE
	4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
	5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable)

	6
	
	4200184665
	97746.3

	6.  ISSUED BY
	CODE
	OP-CS-A
	7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)
	CODE
	

	John F. Kennedy Space Center, NASA
	

	Procurement Office, OP-CS-A
	

	Kennedy Space Center, FL  32899
	

	
	

	8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State, and Zip Code)
	
	9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION.

	
	
	

	
	X
	NNK07184665R
Dated:   2/12/07

	
	
	10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE
	
	FACILITY CODE
	
	
	

	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	[  X ]The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  Error! Reference source not found. [   ]  is extended, [ X  ]  Error! Reference source not found.is not extended.

	Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _1___ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

	12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

	

	13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

	(x) 
	a.  this change order is issued pursuant to:  (Specify authority)  the changes set forth in item 14 are made in the contract order no. in item 10a.

	
	

	
	b.  the above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of far 43.103(b).

	
	c.  this supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:


	
	d.  other (Specify type of modification and authority)


	E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor [  ] Error! Reference source not found.is not, Error! Reference source not found. [   is required to sign this document and return              copies to the issuing office.

	14.  description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

	The purpose of this amendment to NNK07184665R, Repair C-5 Substation, is to answer questions received from potential offerors and modify the solicitation to incorporated changes. 
See page 2



	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)
	16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

	
	Janice C. Pirkle  

	
	Contracting Officer

	15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C.  DATE SIGNED
	16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C. DATE SIGNED

	
	
	
	

	
	
	BY
	/s/ Janice Pirkle
	

	(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	
	(Signature of Contracting Officer)
	


A.  The following answers are provided in response to questions submitted by offerors:

Question #1:  
Where is the “RRMF” located?  

Answer #1: 
RRMF is located within 10 miles per contract documents (J-C-1 (a))

Question #2:
Where is “Wiltech” located?  

Answer #2:
Wiltech is located within 10 miles per contract documents (J-C-1 (a)) 

Question #3:
Where will the transformer and OCB oil be taken as stated on Sheet E1, Note 8?  

Answer #3:
OCB oil shall be taken to a location within 10 miles per contract documents (J-C-1 (a)) in accordance with contract documents (J-B-3  - HAZARDOUS WASTES).
Question #4:
What are the “specific procedures” we will be required to follow mentioned on sheet E27, note B?

Answer #4:
Prior to performing tasks in any of the transformer/breaker control panels, the JBOSC must be consulted by the contractor as to what techniques & procedures must be followed while working in this equipment. The JBOSC is responsible organization for outlining the specific procedures required.

Question #5:
Should “SEL 321A” in note D, sheet E27, be changed to read “SEL 351A”?  Please confirm the 87T relays are to be furnished at panels 1F and 3F under Option #1 only.  Sheet E16 is unclear.

Answer #5:  Yes, the “SEL 321A” in Note D, sheet E27 is incorrect and should be changed to “SEL 351A.”   Article C.2 of this amendment incorporates this change as an adendum to the drawings and specifications.”  The base bid requires the installation of the 87T relay at panel #5 only.  Option 1 which is not a requirement of this contract, requires the installation of the 87T relays at panels 1F & 3F. See also flag note C on drawing E32.

Question #6:
 Please confirm the 87T relays are to be furnished at panels 1F and 3F under Option #1 only.  Sheet E16 is unclear.

Answer #6:
The base bid requires the installation of the 87T relay at panel #5 only. Option 1 which is not a requirement of this contract, requires the installation of the 87T relays at panels1F & 3F. See also flag note C on drawing E32.

Question #7:
What is the location of the PCB bulk storage facility?  

Answer #7:
The PCB bulk storage facility is located within 10 miles per contract documents (J-C-1 (a))  

Question #8:
If the PCB oils from the OCBs and t ransformers test at <50 PPM where will the oil be taken?  

Answer #8:
PCB oils from the OCBs and transformers testing at <50 PPM shall be taken to to a location within 10 miles per contract documents (J-C-1 (a)) in accordance with contract documents (J-B-3  - HAZARDOUS WASTES)

Question #9:
Section L, Instruction, Conditions and Notices to Offerors. Section L.13., Paragraph  (4) Independent testing and utility control specialist.  What is a utility control specialist? 
Answer #9:
Section L, Instruction, Conditions and Notices to Offerors. Section L.13., Paragraph  .(4)

is changed to modify the definition of a major subcontractor.  The definition is changed to that which is shown below: 

(4) The summary shall also include the same reference contract information for each of the offeror’s Major Subcontractors, if the offeror has Major Subcontractors.  The term “Major Subcontractor” is defined as (1) any subcontractor whose effort on this acquisition is projected to be more than 35% of the contract value; and/or (2) any subcontractor who is performing the following specific activity:  independent testing.

Question #10:  Section L – Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Offerors.  Paragraph 

(2) Offerors shall submit past performance data on recent and relevant contracts that predecessor companies have performed.   Please explain what predecessor companies are.

Answer #10:  For purposes of this solicitation, a predecessor firm shall be considered to be any entity engaged similar construction activities and to whose financial assets and liabilities the offeror is the majority successor in interest.
Question #11:  Invitation requires original plus 3 copies of bid documents.  Paragraph L.12 page 56 “Proposal   Preparation Instructions” list the copy requirements for various forms and documents, i.e. 3 copies form SF1442, etc. Question:  Are these page copy requirements to be included in each set of bid documents?  (Original plus 3).  

Answer #11:  The page limitation is intended to apply to specific parts of your proposal.  For example, paragraph L.13(e) states that “This document shall not exceed 5 pages excluding any cover sheet and shall include….”.     This means that this part of your original proposal must comply with this requirement;   similarly, a copy of the original would be interpreted to be an identical copy.   For additional guidance, see the answer to Question #14.”

Question #12:  Can you tell me if the C-5 transformer repair project will be exempt from State, Local and Federal sales and use tax?

Answer #12:  There is no Federal, State or Local tax imposed on the completed project.   However, as with any other federal construction project, the supplies and materials purchased to construct the project are subject to any applicable state and local taxes, and it is the Contractor’s resonsibility to include these taxes and duties in the contract price
Question #13: What is the usual duration of the Downtime and Excavation holds stated in Section F, paragraph F.3 of the specs?

Answer #13:
Downtime could be invoked for a period as short as 1 day or, in the event of a shuttle launch, could last approximately 2 weeks (3 days prior to launch through landing).   The Contractor is cautioned that the purpose of the specified downtime and excavation days is to give the Government the flexibility to use up to the specified maximum stipulated in order to accomodate a variety of situations which may require the Government to impose these restrictions.  The duration for excavation holds is unknown at this time.
Question #14:  I am in the process of compiling my proposal and I have been unable to find the page limitation for the Relevant Experience / Past Performance section.  I know that I am allowed three pages of supplemental information for each project but I am unsure of the acceptable page number for each contract summary.  I am assuming it is a single page per project.  Please confirm.

Answer #14: The page limitation for the Relevant Experience/Past Performance Proposal Summary is a maximum of one page per relevant contract. See the revision to paragraph L.13(d)(1) incorporated elsewhere in this amendment.  
Question #15:  In compiling the safety performance supplement, I obtained my TRIR and DART from the Bureau of Labor Statistics website which has a calculation tool.  Will this be an acceptable way of presenting the data?

Answer #15:  Yes. It is acceptable to use the Bureau of Labor Statistics website as a calculation tool. 
The following changes are hereby added to Article C. 2   CONTRACT DRAWINGS, MAPS AND SPECIFICATIONS, paragraph (b) Addenda to Specifications and Drawings:

(b)(4) KSC Drawing 79K36457, Sheet E27, Note D is deleted in it’s entirety and replaced with the following new Note D: “ 50/51 (SEL 351A) shall be installed under the base bid.”  
The date and time for receipt of proposals remains April 5, 2007, 3:00 pm local time, as stated Amendment 5.
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